Dweet



Aaryan Jain

Im a highly motivated qnd dedicated individual with a strong work ethic.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With proven sales experience at H&M and ZARA, I excel in providing top-notch customer service and ensuring positive shopping experiences. Highly adaptable to diverse retail environments, my basic English proficiency further enhances my shop floor communication skills.

BRANDS WORKED WITH





Experience



Sales Associate

H&M | May 2023 - Sep 2023

My main responsibilities were providing excellent customer service, assisting customers in finding products and ensuring a positive shopping experience.



Sales Associate

ZARA | Jan 2020 - Dec 2020

My main responsibilities were providing excellent customer service, assisting customers in finding products and ensuring a positive shopping experience.

Education & Training

2014 - 2022 Delhi Public School Bhilai

Accounting and business, Commerce